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Jennifer Harris 
(757) 439-2412 
jharris@armadahoffler.com 
 
November 30, 2021 

 

Adam Fletcher, Director 

Planning and Zoning Division 

City of Harrisonburg Community Development 

409 S Main St, Harrisonburg, VA 22801 

 

RE:       A/H Harrisonburg Regal, L.L.C. – Application for Zoning Ordinance Amendment and Special Use for a 

multifamily community not to exceed 274 units and a parking garage; located at 381 University Blvd, Harrisonburg, 

VA 22801, Tax Map Reference: 79-E-2 

 

Dear Mr. Fletcher, 

 

With this letter, A/H Harrisonburg Regal, L.L.C., the current owner (an entity controlled by Armada Hoffler 

Properties), proposes this zoning ordinance amendment and requests approval for special use in response to the 

need for pedestrian-oriented, multifamily development within the City of Harrisonburg. The proposed amendment 

and requested special use approval would allow for the redevelopment of underutilized surplus parking of the 

existing Regal Cinemas, adding to the vitality of the B-2 district. 

 

The applicant, A/H Harrisonburg Regal, L.L.C., of the above-listed property, desires to establish an apartment 

community not to exceed 274 units with a parking garage on a portion of the 9.54-acre site. There are no 

intentions of modifying the existing Regal Cinemas structure. 

 

This applicant intends to retain the parcel and improve two portions of the existing asphalt parking along Evelyn 

Byrd Avenue. The current one-story 47,576 square feet Regal structure will remain, but a portion of the existing 

asphalt parking will have to be removed. The existing overhead and underground utilities conflict with the 

proposed apartment building’s footprint and will be relocated to ensure a buildable site. A proposed site plan is 

attached. 

 

The property is located between University and Evelyn Byrd Avenue. Evelyn Byrd Avenue and University Boulevard 

are both major collectors regarding their street functions. The surrounding properties around the subject site are 

zoned B-2 and include Harrisonburg Crossing retail center, Forbes Crossing retail center, Texas Roadhouse, Buffalo 

Wild Wings, and other commercial properties. 

 

We propose amending the current zoning ordinance and request approval of special use for multifamily units 

within the B-2 district. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jennifer Harris 

A/H Harrisonburg Regal LLC 

222 Central Park Ave, Suite 2100 

Virginia Beach, VA 23462 
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